REF ID:A65400

J——

310 Sﬁcom Stra&t' 8.E.
Washington 3, D. C,

2l May 1954

¥r. Robert A. Sloman
1426 Tun) Building
Detroit £6, Michigen

Dear Mr. Hloman:

Recelipt of your letter of 14 May 1954 and of the parcel post
package is acknowledged.

First let me thank you for your courtesy in making available this
ssmple of the material. Xowever, I regret to have to say that I do not
think that I would care to acguire this mterial and unfortunately X
have no suggestion as to the name of any person or arganizmation that
might like to acquire it. I recently had another talk with Dy. Wright
of the Yolger Bhakespeare Library and found him to be quite cool to
the iden. As & matier of fact, I spent a couple of hours there last
Baturday looking over the vest smount of Baconiansa material whieh they
have apd which they, too, would probably like to dispose of.

I had thought there was & possidbility that you had in this
moterial some printed volumes of the work published by Dr. Owen but
apparently that is not the case. In particular, I would like to obtain
a copy of some of Mre. Gallup's printed works, but spparently your
tollection doas not include such meterial.

Under separate cover I am returnlng the package you sent me and
I hope it arrives in good condition. I must call your attention to
the fact that the paper is now old snd rather fragile.

TN

With regret that I can not gee ny way clear to giving you &
more satisfactory acswer, I sn,

[

Bincerely yours,

WILLIAM ¥. FRIEDMAN
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